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MEMORANDUM

September 15, 2025

TO: County Council
FROM: Christine Wellons, Chief Legislative Attorney
SUBJECT:  Bill 22-25, Labor Peace Agreements — Hotel Development Projects
PURPOSE:  Final action — roll call vote expected

ADDENDUM

Councilmember Sayles intends to propose an amendment (enclosed at ©A1) to Bill 22-25
regarding the Chief Administrative Officer’s (CAQ) determinations about the County’s
proprietary interests in hotel projects.

Under the amendment, a determination made by the CAO about whether the County has a
proprietary interest in a hotel project would be required to be in writing. The written determination

would indicate the reasons for the determination. A copy of the written determination would be
provided to the Council and to each employer on the project.



Council Bill 22-25, Labor Peace Agreements — Hotel Development Projects
Amendment by Councilmember Sayles

After line 136, insert the following:

(4)  Procedural requirements. Each determination by the Chief Administrative

Officer under this subsection must be contained in a written document that:

(A)  specifies the reasons for the determination; and

(B)  is provided to the Council and to each employer at the hotel project.



